

Serchip, DIET  
Student-1

TISS Evaluation of the CSSTE, August-September 2017		Tool 7	Student-teacher interview. To be used at DIETs, CTEs, IASEs and BITEs
Instructions In each institution please interview at least two student teachers. Preferably one male and one female, and one who is from SC/ST. And preferably from 2 <sup>nd</sup> year.			
State	Mizoram	District/Place	Serchip
Name of institution	DIET		
Researcher name	Pasanna M Sangma	Date of visit	04/09/17
Respondent name	ZD. Varlabenpuia Tere Lalnunkeia Rette	Designation	Student-Teacher

1. Which year student are you?

2<sup>nd</sup> year student (2016-18)

2. What is the name of the programme/course in which you are studying? Does your institute offer other courses? Which are these?

Diploma in Elementary Education (D.El.Ed). Yes course on Computer concept (CCC) under NIELIT

3. Why did you select this institution to study?

Because this institution is the nearest from home and it one of the best institution in Mizoram

4. What was the selection process/admission process? (examine to see if there is a common entrance test and counselling process or it is based on marks or some other criteria)

Common Entrance Test and Personal Interview

5. Was the admission process difficult or easy?

It is not easy to get admission because we need to go through common entrance test and personal interview

6. What subject did you study in your +2/UG (depending on whether this is DEd or BEd)

MA (Education)

7. Where do you live? Are you staying in hostel? Do you commute from home or are you staying elsewhere nearby?

I stay in my home, Serchip and my home is about 500 metres away from DIET

T7(1)



8. Why did you chose this profession?

Because it fits with my educational background.

9. Will it be easy for you to get a job after you complete the course?

It will not be easy to get job, because we have to go through Common Entrance Test and Personal Interview under MPSC.

10. (in case the programme is BEd). What is your view about making BEd a two year programme?

11. (in case it is DEd), are you also pursuing a degree course via correspondence or any other course?

— No,

12. Can you describe the course to me? What are the subjects that are taught? Which are the subjects that you and your fellow students find most useful? And which ones do you find least useful?

— Have to guide, deal and teach the students.  
Educational Psychology, Edu-philosophy, History of Indian Edu, Language & Mathematics.  
Educational psychology is very useful for guiding all the children.

13. What are the evaluation and assessment that is followed?

Internal carries 30% marks including assignment, attendance, class test. External carries 70% marks including of the total mark.

14. Do you know if these have been changed/revised recently?

We are the first batch of this institution and we have no idea of revised.

15. What textbooks and guidebooks do you use to study from? Does your college have a library? How often do you and your friends go there? What are the useful books that are kept there? Does the library have resources and TLMs? Does the library have school textbooks?

There was no prescribed textbook. Yes, the library is very resourceful and so many books are kept. The Library have only Primary schools text book.

16. How many TLMs did you make last year?

39 TLMs on Micro Teaching for skills of illustrating with examples.



17. What is the nature of the school based practicals in first year and in second year?  
We have no nature of the school based practicals in outside the school. But Seminars were organised in the classrooms.
18. What is the internship? Do you all look forward to the internship or do you find this difficult?  
Internship is one of the most important step to be profession. Yes we are looking forward. It helps me to teach and deal the student and it gives me more confident. I find that the school was not give well welcome to me.
19. Did earlier batches have internship? (most likely this may have been introduced as a part of the NCTE reforms) Do you think that internship is useful? Why? Or Why not?  
we are the first batch of this institution.
20. What infrastructure do you need which is missing?  
Playground, Hostel, Internet connection, field Trip cum Excursion.
21. Do you have a working ICT lab? Have you used the ICT lab? What for? What have you learnt?  
Yes, we have learned the course on Computer Concept (CCC.) I learned Microsoft Word, Excel, Powerpoint, Email, Networking, Basic concept of computer programming.
22. Do you have an email address? Do you use the internet? For what?  
Yes, for learning materials.
23. Have you ever used internet to search for and prepare for lessons?  
Yes we often use the internet to look for the learning materials.
24. Do you have a science lab in your institute? Have you used it? For what?  
Science lab is under construction. But all the materials for science laboratory are ~~there~~ available in the institution.
25. Do you have a sports group? Have you played games in it? When?  
Yes, we have organised the Annual sports, and we have also organised the closing function in the month of August.
26. What are the main areas to be improved in the infrastructure that is provided?  
Classroom need to be improved. The sit capacity of the classroom is very less.



27. Does your institute have a hostel? Do you stay in the hostel? Is there space for both boys and girls? What are the main areas to be improved in the hostel?

No, There is no hostel for Serchip DIET.

28. Last year did you have classes regularly?

Yes, ~~all the lectures~~ ~~are~~ ~~attended~~ ~~regularly~~ ~~by~~ ~~all~~ ~~the~~ ~~lecturers~~ ~~are~~ ~~available~~ ~~throughout~~ ~~the~~ ~~year~~ ~~and~~ ~~our~~ ~~class~~ ~~are~~ ~~regular~~.  
All the lecturers are available throughout the year and our class are regular.

29. Did you have faculty all through the year? Where there subjects for which you had to do self study?

Yes, The lecturers guided us in all the subjects except we need to do assignment for ourselves.

30. Describe one of your teachers who you regard as good. What does he/she do that you like? Why do you think they are effective?

Environmental Studies (EVS) Subject teacher is very active and punctual.

31. Describe a teacher who you think is not so effective in teaching or who needs improvement?

We don't find any lectures not effective.

32. How many of your teachers have school experience and use this to make their classes interesting?

Yes, all the teachers have school experience.  
The teachers treated and deal us as the curriculum

33. Are your school internships supervised by your teachers?

Yes, it will be supervised by our teachers.

✓ 34. Where did you go/will you go for internship? Which type of school? What are the difficulties you think you will face in this school?

In my home town, we will go for internship at Govt school in Elementary stage.

35. Do any of your teachers use ICT when they teach you? Ex power points or showing films etc.

Yes, some of them used in their teaching. In the paper of Mathematics, the teacher uses paper folding, for different shapes.

36. Do any of your teachers use TLMs when they teach you? Or have taught you about some interesting and new TLM?

Yes some of them used for logos of TLMs. describing and tell us how to make the logos of TLMs. And the TLMs should be low cost or free of cost for teaching-learning.

37. Have you ever been asked to give feedback on the courses?

Yes feedback was asked after the completion of the course.

38. Among all the institutes in the district at what rank would you place your institute?

3rd Rank, because Sigaul and Lungli have better infrastructure and classes have been conducted for many years.

39. Does the institute head of department ever visit your class?

No, we have not visited yet.

40. Do you have morning assembly? Do your teachers attend morning assembly?

Not every morning but we have spiritual devotion programs in every Wednesday. Yes teachers do attend the morning assembly.



41. Do you have enrichment activities? What are they?

Yes, School visits & mushroom cultivation

42. Do you have cultural and extracurricular activities? What are they?

Yes Trainees Union (T.U.) organised some activities. We usually wear our cultural dress in every Wednesday. T.U. also organises debate and quiz.

43. What is the RTE 2009?

Able to answer and has knowledge of RTE 2009

44. What is the no-detention policy?

Have knowledge of No detention policy.

45. What is constructivism?

Have knowledge of Constructivism in theoretically but how much it is applied in schools are not clear.

46. What is NCF 2005?

Have knowledge NCF but roles and provision of NCF is not very clear to him.

47. What is NCFTE 2009

Have knowledge of NCF

48. What is SCERT?

Have knowledge of objectives and roles of SCERT

49. What are the main government programmes running in schools?

Mid day meal Scheme, Health Care Scheme & SSA provide the books

T-7(6)

50. Have NGOs and outside experts come to interact with you? Have they given lectures?

Yes, Nigossan State Child Protection Society gives awareness on child protection

51. How do you access internet outside classroom? Do you have smart phones?

Yes I have Smartphone, but the institution does not provide the Internet Connection

52. Whatsapp group :- Yes, Combine, and Semesterwise group.

53. Email used :- Used only for personal purpose. Very rarely used email for other communication as whatsapp is convenient to communicate each other.



1. 2<sup>nd</sup> year students (2016-18).
2. Diploma in Elementary Education (D.El.Ed).  
Yes, course on computer concept (CCC)  
under NIELIT.
3. This institution is the nearest from home.  
It is one of the best institution in Mozam.
4. Common entrance Test and personal interview.
5. It is not ~~an~~ easy to get admission, because  
~~it~~ we need to go through common  
entrance Test and personal interview.
6. MA(Education) ~~Exams~~
7. Serchhip. I am staying in my home.  
Its about 500metres from my home.
8. Because it is best fit and with my  
educational background.
9. It is not ~~an~~ easy to get a job, because  
we have to go through common entrance  
Test and personal interview under MPSC.
- ✓ 10. ~~No, I am staying in my house.~~
11. Educational Psychology, Educational philosophy,  
History of Indian Education, Language, ~~and~~  
and Mathematics. Educational psychology  
is very useful for guiding all the children.



13. Internal and external evaluation is followed.

14. We are the first batch of this Institution.

15. There was not prescribed text book. Yes,

The library is very resourceful and so many useful books are kept. The library have only Primary school text book.

16. 39 TLM's on Micro-Teaching for skills of clustering with examples

17. We have no the nature of the school based practical in outside the school. But, in the classroom, we has organised Seminars.

18. Internship is one of the most important step to be a profession.

19. We are the first batch.

20. Playground, Hostel, Internet connection, field-trip cum excursion.

21. Yes. We have learned the course of course on computer concept (ccc).

22. Yes. For looking the learning materials.

23. Yes. We often use the internet to look for the learning materials.



24. No, under construction. But all the materials for science laboratory are keeping in the Institution.
25. Yes, We have organised the Annual Sport.
- ✓ 26. Classroom needed to be improved.
27. No. There is no Hostel for Sanchip DIET.
28. Yes. All the lecturers ~~had~~ <sup>had</sup> attend the class regularly.
29. Yes, the lecturers guided us in all the subjects except we need to do assignment for ourselves.
30. Our <sup>(environmental studies)</sup> EVS lecturer is very active and punctual.
31. We don't ~~any~~ find any teacher not effective.
- ✓ 32. All of our lecturers have school experiences.
33. We do not have internship yet as we are the first batch.
35. Some of the teachers used ICT's.
36. Yes, Some of them used TQM's.
37. Yes, after the completion of the course.



38. 3<sup>rd</sup> rank, Two DIETs (Arzamel and Lunglei) have some experience.
39. No, He have not visited yet.
40. No, we have spiritual Devotion programme in every Wednesday.
41. Yes, picnic and Advance Christmas, mushroom cultivation, school visit etc.
- ✓ 42. Yes, Trainee's Union (TU) for organising some activities.
43. The right of children to free and compulsory Education Act 2009. All the children between 6-14 yrs, have to complete the elementary education.
44. The student will not remain/repeat the same class under this policy.
45. In constructivist approach, the learners construct the knowledge through the experiences.
46. NCF 2005 is a curriculum framework, the objectives of NCF 2005 are learning without burden, joyful learning, child-centred learning etc.



47. NCFTE 2009 is National curriculum framework on Teacher Education, this curriculum framework is made for all the teachers education training.

48. State Council of Educational Research and Training. SCERT is administering all the academic school and education.

49. Mid-Day Meal scheme, Health care scheme and SSA provided the toilet

50. Yes, <sup>Muzam state child protection society</sup> ~~the~~ give awareness on child protection.

51. Yes, I have smart phone, but the institution ~~provided the~~ not provided the internet connection.